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______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

This Solicitation Amendment 011 is raised to provide further clarifications on responses 
posted in previous Solicitation Amendments. 

 

Q75: There are not Anti Siphon valves shown in the contract bubbles on any of the 
drawings or in the spec provided. Can you please provide the location, size and spec for 
the Anti Siphon Valves? 

A75: The unit price table calls it “Anti Siphon Value” but the drawing shows it as 
“Reduced Pressure Backflow Prevention (RPBP) Valves.  The locations where the Anti 
Siphon Value/ RPBP are as follow: 

� Drawing C-004:  Just at the entrance/platform for gangway platform for access to 
Float D 

� Drawing C-006:  At Float B.  See Detail A of Drawing C006 
� Drawing C-006:  Just at the entrance/platform for gangway for access to Float C 

 

Q66: Can you please provide a breakdown clarifying each line for the mechanical 
tender form? For example: The pipe is specified HDPE in the documents and the tender 
form calls for PVC. In the tender form it states “flexible hose all floats - 150 m”. That is a 
huge quantity compared to what is shown on the drawings especially when drawing C-
002 detail 3 states “remove flexible hose c/w salvage and protect hose for re-use. Can 
you please provide clarification?   

A66: The reason why the quantity is shown as 150m is that flexible hose is required at 
each ramp as shown on Drawing C-007 Detail 2.  Allow for adequate slack for each 
section of the flexible hose for the gangway’s travel from low to the high 
tide.  Contractors are to provide a bid based on the 150m length. 

  

Q71: A71 refers us to the drawing C004 Rev 4 for the water provision work to fix wharf. I 
can’t find on drawing C004 where there can be 40 meters of 150 mm of pipe to be 
installed. Can you please clarify? Is the quantity correct?   

A71:  Contractors are to provide a bid based on the 40m length as this amount will allow 
for the final locations and paths of both pipes to be determined on site.  The quantities 
may vary in the field as Contractor needs to field locate the exact location of the 
recessed hydrant. 



  

Q69: A69 states that “The contractor shall estimate the required time for their sub-trade 
to perform the work within the building areas and allow for Commissionaire escort 
service to cover that period.” As states in question 79 the Commissionaires will not give 
us pricing. Can you please state how this is to be dealt with in the tender? Is there a 
separate line item that should be included in the tender for hours? What happens if you 
go over the hours provided in the tender? Is working inside the wharf to be supervised 
by the Commissionaires?   

A69:  The Commissionaires’ not giving you a pricing is not considered circumstances 
beyond contractor’s control.  See answer to Question 73 for where to include the costs 
for the commissionaire.  It is up to Contractors to figure out how many hours of 
Commissionaire services are required.  Working inside any building or substations 
requires Commissionaire services. Working inside the service corridor on the wharf 
does not require the commissionaire services. 

  

The answers below have not be answered: 

The addendum #1 Q 17 states to install as per detail 2 on drawing C005, but, on the 
drawings it is not in the contract bubble. What is to be included as part of the contract?   

A17:  Drawing C-004 – Rev 4 show two locations for the recessed fire hydrants.  The 
notes on this then refers to Drawing C-005 for further detail 2 of Drawing C-005.  Thus, 
Detail 2 of Drawing C-005 is to be included in the work as well. 

 

 

 

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 


